
From: eric

To: Columbia River Crossing; 

CC:

Subject: funding

Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 9:43:57 AM

Attachments:

I can't believe that tolling the bridge is an option 
to pay for the new bridge. 
 
How did we pay for the Glen Jackson bridge? I don't 
remember a toll on that bridge and the design of the 
new I-5 bridge looks like the Glen Jackson. 
 
Can you please look at how we paid for the Glen 
Jackson and post the story of how that bridge was paid 
for on the website. 
 
Thank you 
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